Page 1
From: Biedermann, <Cynthia@DGS>
To: "Rose, Debra" <drose@nfpa.org>
Date: 8/17/2016 11:10:49 AM
Subject: RE: CA-NEC PDF

Mia Marvelli is the new Executive Director. Can it possibly just have a CBSC watermark?

Thanks!
C

CYNTHIA BIEDERMANN | ASSOCIATE GOVERNMENTAL PROGRAM ANALYST | CALIFORNIA BUILDING STANDARDS
COMMISSION | 916.263.1330

NEW YEAR, NEW CODE!
Publication Date: July 1, 2016  Effective Date: January 1, 2017

From: Rose, Debra [mailto:drose@nfpa.org]
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 10:54 AM
To: Biedermann, Cynthia@DGS

Subject: CA-NEC PDF

Hi Cynthia,

Can you please tell me who's name should go in the watermark for the PDF version of the CEC-2017?
Thanks

Debra

Debra Rose

Sr. Project Manager

NFPA

1 Batterymarch Park

Quincy, MA 02169-7471

drose@nfpa.org

+1 617 984-7595

National Fire Protection Association

The leading information and knowledge resource on fire, electrical and related hazards.

www.nfpa.org

12/17/2016


mailto:Biedermann,%20%3CCynthia@DGS%3E
mailto:drose@nfpa.org
mailto:drose@nfpa.org
http://www.nfpa.org/

